From: KELLEY FELCHLE

To: Nancy Higby

Subject: FW: Changes to griffin and other changes to WPD
Date: Monday, August 24, 2020 10:18:18 AM

Kelley Felchle

City Clerk

City of Waterloo

715 Mulberry Street

Waterloo, lowa 50703

(319)291-4323

PURSUANT TO IOWA CODE CHAPTER 22 E-MAIL COMMUNICATION TO AND FROM THIS ADDRESS
MAY BE SUBJECT TO PUBLIC DISCLOSURE.

From: Kendra Wyatt <Kendra.Wyatt@ WATERLOO-IA.ORG>

Sent: Monday, August 24, 2020 9:11 AM

To: QUENTIN HART <QUENTIN.HART@WATERLOO-IA.ORG>; KELLEY FELCHLE
<KELLEY.FELCHLE@WATERLOO-IA.ORG>; COUNCIL MEMBERS
<COUNCILMEMBERS@WATERLOO-IA.ORG>

Subject: FW: Changes to griffin and other changes to WPD

From: alley071195@mchsi.com <alley071195@mchsi.com>
Sent: Sunday, August 23, 2020 12:42 PM

To: Mayor <Mayor@WATERLOO-IA.ORG>

Subject: Changes to griffin and other changes to WPD

I want you to know that I do not support these changes to the WPD. The money spent on one or all of these changes
would be better spent for training and education for the WPD.

Thanks
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